



**MINUTES OF THE POTT SHRIGLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON 4TH MARCH 2024**



PRESENT	Chair	Cllr. Basford
	Councillors	M Wray (Vice chair) P Boulton K Chong A Greenwood J Hadfield R Lancaster
OBSERVERS	Parish Clerk	Mrs. J Burton Cllr. Saunders, CEC

APOLOGIES

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 5th February 2024 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal or prejudicial interests they may have in relation to items on the agenda for the meeting.
No interests were declared

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION BY WARD COUNCILLORS

Cllr. Saunders continues to contact Ryan O'Rourke about modifications to school corner but there has been no further progress.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING.

3.1. Highways

Updates, completed work or new issues which have arisen since the last meeting will be noted below. Work which hasn't been completed is listed under 'Pending'.

New/Updated/Completed.

- Brookbank- the stays attached to the electricity pylon at the side of the highway have been tightened. Cllr. Lancaster is to meet the police officers to discuss improvements to the bend to reduce the risk of any more accidents.
- Project 1421 (PACP list) Modifications to the 'Chevron Bend' - Cllr. Boulton gave the Council a detailed timeline of this issue which has never been sorted. He will continue to press for it.

Pending

- Culvert under Shrigley Road outside Pott Hall.
- Remedial resurfacing of Shrigley Road from Green Close to the aqueduct.
- Collapsed wall Bakestonedale Road
- The damaged Adlington/Poynton signpost by church wall. Ches has been reminded again with no response again.

3.2. CRICKET CLUB

The file has been passed back to Carrie Whittle who held a Teams meeting with the Clerk. She is waiting for the draft of the Pre-emption Agreement to be sent by the CC solicitors for our approval and is pushing them to hurry up.

3.3. Lych Gate

No response from the Archdeacon.

Action: Cllr. Wray will contact Dave Garton for an update.

3.4. NECCP

Grant application for plants – Cllr. Greenwood has this in hand and proposes to investigate suitable troughs and plants which could enhance the village.

Action: Having been asked for suggestions, the Clerk will research suitable containers, plants and prices.

3.5. POTT SHRIGLEY WEBSITE

Cllr. Lancaster and the Clerk took part in two, two hour training sessions about mapping and the web site.

Action: They will meet again to decide which maps and their features to include on the website.

3.6. TIP CLOSURES

Haf Barlow agreed that a joint response would be useful. The issue was to be raised with committee at meeting in Poynton on 19th February but no information has emerged from this meeting. Cllr. Boulton has contacted Sam Corcoran, leader of CEC, who sent a detailed reply and a link to the CEC Report Template. There is a lot of unrest about the closures and several meetings are taking place but it seems that business at both tips will be suspended from 1st April.

4. FINANCE**FINANCIAL STATEMENT**

NatWest Current Account	£ 5,734.23
Vernon Building Society Deposit Acc.	£ 19,591.87
Petty Cash	£ 44.92
Total =	£ 25,371.02

4.1. INCOME

None

4.2. ACCOUNTS TO PAY

None

5. PLANNING**APPLICATION**

Application No: 24/0806M
 Proposal: Construction of two extensions to existing dwelling
 Location: Gibhill Cottage, SHRIGLEY ROAD, POTT SHRIGLEY, SK10 5SE
 The Council raised no objections to this application.

DECISION

23/3874M Shrigley Hall Hotel, Shrigley Road, Pott Shrigley, SK10 5SB
 Retrospective application for installation of two marquees on the old tennis court area to be in situ for 12 months REFUSED

PENDING

23/1419M Nab Works, Long Lane, Pott Shrigley, Macclesfield (MRI Polytech)
 Application (retrospective) for a storage building and an additional area of car parking, including associated engineering works, with a proposed comprehensive landscaping scheme and biodiversity enhancements.

NP/CEC/1223/1523 Nab Cottage, Shrigley Road, Pott Shrigley,
 Proposed two storey rear and single storey side extension

6. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED BY THE CLERK.

New bus timetables for the reduced frequency of the 391/2/3 are available online. Initiated by Poynton PC, CEC has agreed to a meeting to discuss these changes. Cllr. Lancaster intends to attend the meeting arranged for Wednesday 6th March 2pm, at Poynton Civic Hall.

Action: She will contact Shrigley Hall to find out how their staff will be affected by the reduction

in buses.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

7.1. The broken Fence at West Park Gate car park was reported by the Clerk and several other people. Peter Atkinson, PROW who had had the problem passed on to him by Highways, contacted the Clerk.

Action: The Clerk will contact Andy Simpson directly and send the land maps showing that this area is not registered and so must be Highways' responsibility.

7.2. Electoral Review of Cheshire East Briefing -18 March 2024 18:00-19:00

7.3. It was decided to hold the Spring Clean/ Litter Pick on Saturday 6th April. As the tip will be closed, it was agreed that the rubbish should be placed in the attendees' black bins.

7.4. Aqueduct. A very deep and dangerous pot hole, which was reported on Fix My Street by at least five people, had today (05.03.24) been filled with gravel as a temporary repair. (Update: it has now been repaired as have two others in the aqueduct.)

The next Council meeting will take place at 8pm on Monday 1st April 2024

The meeting closed at 21.15.